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August 19, 2019

Renee Thomas

Adhesives Technology Corp.
450 E. Copans Rd.
Pompano Beach, FL

33064

RE: ULTRABOND ACRYL-8CC (PE- 19044)

#

Renee,

The Department has completed its review of the above referenced product submitted for
approval to the Tennessee Department of Transportation QPL. ULTRABOND ACRYL - 8CC
meets the Departments requirements for Masonry Anchors and therefore will be added to the
Departments Qualified Products List 22 Section E.

If you have any questions call or email me.

Sincerely,

TN hit

Tony Pope | TDOT Technician Supervisor
Research & Product / Evatuation
Materials & Tests Division

Building B, First Floor Lab

6601 Centennial Bivd.

Nashville, TN 37243

Office 615-350-4177 Cell 615-651-2113
tony.pope@tn.gov
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